

Make Your Publications Visible.

A Service of



Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft Leibniz Information Centre

DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.)

#### **Research Report**

SOEP-IS 2020 - HBRUTTO: Household-related gross file

SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1155

#### **Provided in Cooperation with:**

German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Suggested Citation: DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.) (2022): SOEP-IS 2020 - HBRUTTO: Household-related gross file, SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1155, Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW), Berlin

This Version is available at: https://hdl.handle.net/10419/263172

#### Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Die Dokumente auf EconStor dürfen zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden.

Sie dürfen die Dokumente nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, öffentlich zugänglich machen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen.

Sofern die Verfasser die Dokumente unter Open-Content-Lizenzen (insbesondere CC-Lizenzen) zur Verfügung gestellt haben sollten, gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der dort genannten Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

#### Terms of use:

Documents in EconStor may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes.

You are not to copy documents for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the documents publicly, to make them publicly available on the internet, or to distribute or otherwise use the documents in public.

If the documents have been made available under an Open Content Licence (especially Creative Commons Licences), you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the indicated licence.









# **SOEP-IS 2020 – HBRUTTO: Household-Related Gross File**

SOEP-IS Group



Running since 1984, the German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) is a wide-ranging representative longitudinal study of private households, located at the German Institute for Economic Research, DIW Berlin.

The aim of the SOEP Survey Papers Series is to thoroughly document the survey's data collection and data processing. The SOEP Survey Papers is comprised of the following series:

Series A – Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)

Series B – Survey Reports (Methodenberichte)

Series C – Data Documentation (Datendokumentationen)

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

Series E - SOEPmonitors

Series F - SOEP Newsletters

Series G - General Issues and Teaching Materials

The SOEP Survey Papers are available at http://www.diw.de/soepsurveypapers

#### **Editors:**

Dr. Jan Goebel, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Stefan Liebig, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. David Richter, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Carsten Schröder, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Schupp, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Sabine Zinn, DIW Berlin and Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

#### Please cite this paper as follows:

SOEP-IS Group, 2022. SOEP-IS 2020 – HBRUTTO: Household-Related Gross File. SOEP Survey Papers 1155: Series D – Variable Descriptions and Coding. Berlin: DIW Berlin/SOEP



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. © 2022 by SOEP

ISSN: 2193-5580 (online)

DIW Berlin German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) Mohrenstr. 58 10117 Berlin Germany

soeppapers@diw.de



## **SOEP-IS 2020 – HBRUTTO:** Household-Related Gross File

SOEP-IS Group

2022

## Contents

| 1 | Overview   | 4  |
|---|--|----|
| 2 | Variables in File HBRUTTO                                | 4  |
|   | cid – Original Household Number                          | 4  |
|   | hid – Current Wave HH Number                             | 4  |
|   | syear – Survey Year                                      | 5  |
|   | sample1 – SUBSAMPLE                                      | 6  |
|   | sampreg – Current Sample Region                          | 6  |
|   | htyp – Household Type                                    | 6  |
|   | hpmax – Highest Person Number In Household               | 7  |
|   | datumtg – Day Household Last Contacted                   | 7  |
|   | datummo – Month Household Last Contacted                 | 8  |
|   | bula – Federal State                                     | 8  |
|   | hader – Household Address Check                          | 9  |
|   | hadq – Source Of Information                             | 9  |
|   | intza – Number Of Interviewers                           | 9  |
|   | intk – Interviewer Contacts                              | 10 |
|   | telk1 – Survey Telephone Contact                         | 10 |
|   | telk2 – Re-Survey Telephone Contact                      | 10 |
|   | schk – Contact By Mail                                   | 11 |
|   | hform1 – Survey Type Main Survey                         | 11 |
|   | herg1 – Survey Result Main Survey                        | 11 |
|   | hforms – Result Of Survey                                | 12 |
|   | hergs – Household Survey Result, One Digit               | 12 |
|   | hstu – Household Steps Of Survey                         | 13 |
|   | split – Starting Work Form                               | 13 |
|   | hhgr – Number Of Persons In Household                    | 14 |
|   | wum1 - Residential Area 1: Type Of House                 | 14 |
|   | wum2 – Residential Area 2: Private,Institution           | 14 |
|   | wum3 – Residential Area 3: Rental Housing                | 15 |
|   | wein – Wave When Moved To This Address                   | 15 |
|   | heim – Institutional Accommodation                       | 16 |
|   | htel – Telephone   | 16 |
|   | regtyp – Spatial category by BBSR (as of 31.12.2017)     | 16 |
|   | intid – Interviewer ID                                   | 16 |
|   | intid1 – Nr of First Interviewer                         | 17 |
|   | email – HH With Email                                    | 18 |
|   | nach – Post-Editing Of Housholds And Persons             | 18 |
|   | modul – Split: Supplementary Sample 2012                 | 18 |
|   | nach_cawi – Post-Editing CAWI 2012                       | 18 |
|   | split_film - Reference To SOEP-Film In Cover Letter 2012 | 19 |
|   | wuma1 – Language Barrier                                 | 19 |
|   | wuma2 – Condition Residential Area                       | 19 |
|   | wuma3 – Condition Residence                              | 19 |
|   | wuma401 – Access Problems: Barriers                      | 20 |
|   | wuma402 – Access Problems: Intercom                      | 20 |
|   | wuma403 – Other Access Problems                          | 20 |
|   | wuma404 – No Access Problems                             | 21 |
|   | wuma5 – Impression Street/Housing Complex                | 21 |

| SOEP Innovation Sample (2020)            |  | hb | rutto |
|--|--|----|-------|
| wuma6 – Neighborhood                     |  |    |       |
| haapor – AAPOR Classification Househould |  |    |       |
| incentive1 – Type of Incentive           |  |    |       |
| incentive2 - Incentivization Model       |  |    | 23    |

#### 1 Overview

The hbrutto dataset contains household-related information (of the gross sample) which is not asked in the household questionnaire but is instead generated by the interviewers during fieldwork.

## 2 Variables in File HBRUTTO

#### cid - Original Household Number

| 200034             |                      | 24     |
|--------------------|----------------------|--------|
| 200093             |                      | 15     |
| 200140             |                      | 23     |
| 200158             |                      | 15     |
| 200247             |                      | 19     |
| 200328             |                      | 52     |
| 200417             |                      | 23     |
| 200506             |                      | 23     |
| 200581             |                      | 16     |
| 200670             |                      | 29     |
| 200689             |                      | 23     |
| 200808             |                      | 18     |
| 200816             |                      | 22     |
| 200832             |                      | 30     |
| 200840             | (10510 ' 1)          | 48     |
|                    | (19510 rows omitted) | 61016  |
| 4905836<br>4905844 |                      | 7<br>1 |
| 4905852            |                      | 1      |
| 4905860            |                      | 2      |
| 4905879            |                      | 7      |
| 4905887            |                      | 1      |
| 4905895            |                      | 7      |
| 4905909            |                      | 7      |
| 4905917            |                      | 4      |
| 4905925            |                      | 7      |
| 4905933            |                      | 7      |
| 4905941            |                      | 7      |
| 4905950            |                      | 7      |
| 4905968            |                      | 7      |
| 4905976            |                      | 7      |

#### hid - Current Wave HH Number

| 115380 | 19 |
|--------|----|
| 115606 | 10 |
| 115614 | 5  |
| 116033 | 2  |
| 116092 | 16 |
| 116165 | 19 |

|                      | 2                    |
|----------------------|----------------------|
|                      | 10                   |
|                      | 5                    |
|                      | 4                    |
|                      | 19                   |
|                      | 1                    |
|                      | 6                    |
|                      | 19                   |
|                      | 2                    |
| (20562 rows omitted) | 61257                |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 1                    |
|                      | 1                    |
|                      | 2                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 1                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 4                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | 7                    |
|                      | (20562 rows omitted) |

## **syear** – Survey Year

| 1998 | 373  |
|------|------|
| 1999 | 388  |
| 2000 | 405  |
| 2001 | 428  |
| 2002 | 432  |
| 2003 | 443  |
| 2004 | 451  |
| 2005 | 463  |
| 2006 | 477  |
| 2007 | 476  |
| 2008 | 471  |
| 2009 | 1960 |
| 2010 | 2223 |
| 2011 | 1840 |
| 2012 | 4610 |
| 2013 | 6972 |
| 2014 | 7720 |
| 2015 | 4578 |
| 2016 | 8680 |
| 2017 | 4877 |
| 2018 | 4467 |
| 2019 | 4054 |

| -1 [-1] No Answer -2 [-2] Does Not Apply -3 [-3] Answer Improbable -4 [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer -5 [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire -6 [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 2020 |  | 4687 |
|--|------|--|------|
| -3 [-3] Answer Improbable -4 [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer -5 [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire  | -1   | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0    |
| -4 [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer -5 [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire  | -2   | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0    |
| -5 [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire   | -3   | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0    |
|  | -4   | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0    |
| -6 [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering  | -5   | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0    |
|  | -6   | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0    |

## sample1 - SUBSAMPLE

| 10 | [10] E1, PAPI                                      | 4671  |
|----|--|-------|
| 11 | [11] E2, CAPI                                      | 4375  |
| 19 | [19] I Incentivation 2009                          | 12216 |
| 22 | [22] Supplementary Sample 2012                     | 9177  |
| 25 | [25] Supplementary Sample 2013                     | 10626 |
| 26 | [26] Supplementary Sample 2014                     | 7783  |
| 28 | [28] Bonn Intervention Panel 2014                  | 3699  |
| 32 | [32] Supplementary Sample 2016                     | 7887  |
| 38 | [38] Supplementary Sample 2020 ESS                 | 1041  |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

## sampreg - Current Sample Region

| 1  | [1] West Germany                                   | 50294 |
|----|--|-------|
|    | [2] East Germany                                   | 11117 |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 64    |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

## **htyp** – Household Type

| 1  | [1] Old HH, Same Address                           | 38018 |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Old HH, New Address                            | 2774  |
| 3  | [3] Old HH, Temp.Mis.                              | 231   |
| 4  | [4] New HH, Temp.Mis.                              | 233   |
| 5  | [5] New Household                                  | 20219 |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

hpmax – Highest Person Number In Household

| 0<br>1<br>2<br>3<br>4<br>5 |  | 11757<br>10771<br>15137<br>6062<br>5877<br>2258 |
|----------------------------|--|---|
| 6                          |  | 633   |
| 7                          |  | 157   |
| 8                          |  | 52  |
| 9                          |  | 23  |
| 10                         |  | 3   |
| 11                         |  | 1   |
| 13                         |  | 1   |
| 15                         |  | 1   |
| 17                         |  | 1   |
| -1                         | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0   |
| -2                         | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 8741  |
| -3                         | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0   |
| -4                         | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0   |
| -5                         | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0   |
| -6                         | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0   |

## datumtg - Day Household Last Contacted

| 0  | [0] No Interview | 162   |
|----|------------------|-------|
| 1  |                  | 1618  |
| 2  |                  | 1888  |
| 3  |                  | 1601  |
| 4  |                  | 1985  |
| 5  |                  | 1954  |
| 6  |                  | 1944  |
| 7  |                  | 1938  |
| 8  |                  | 1958  |
| 9  |                  | 2109  |
| 10 |                  | 2166  |
| 11 |                  | 2004  |
| 12 |                  | 2125  |
| 13 |                  | 2093  |
| 14 |                  | 2031  |
|    | (8 rows omitted) | 17285 |
| 23 |                  | 2128  |
| 24 |                  | 2104  |
| 25 |                  | 2041  |
| 26 |                  | 1902  |
| 27 |                  | 1975  |
| 28 |                  | 2068  |
| 29 |                  | 1837  |
| 30 |                  | 1755  |

|  | 804  |
|--|--|
| [-1] No Answer                                     | 0  |
| [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0  |
| [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0  |
| [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0  |
| [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0  |
| [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0  |
|  | <ul><li>[-2] Does Not Apply</li><li>[-3] Answer Improbable</li><li>[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer</li><li>[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire</li></ul> |

## datummo - Month Household Last Contacted

| 0  | [0] No Interview                                   | 163   |
|----|--|-------|
| 1  | [1] Jan  | 6113  |
| 2  | [2] Feb  | 6695  |
| 3  | [3] Mar  | 3917  |
| 4  | [4] Apr  | 1358  |
| 5  | [5] May  | 761   |
| 6  | [6] Jun  | 709   |
| 7  | [7] Jul  | 1500  |
| 8  | [8] Aug  | 1155  |
| 9  | [9] Sep  | 10640 |
| 10 | [10] Oct   | 15614 |
| 11 | [11] Nov   | 8887  |
| 12 | [12] Dec   | 3958  |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 5     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### bula - Federal State

| 1  | [1] Schleswig-Holstein             | 2088  |
|----|------------------------------------|-------|
| 2  | [2] Hamburg                        | 1174  |
| 3  | [3] Lower Saxony                   | 6259  |
| 4  | [4] Bremen                         | 527   |
| 5  | [5] North Rhine-Westphalia         | 15768 |
| 6  | [6] Hesse                          | 4032  |
| 7  | [7] Rhineland-Palatinate, Saarland | 2578  |
| 8  | [8] Baden-Württemberg              | 6580  |
| 9  | [9] Bavaria                        | 9002  |
| 10 | [10] Saarland                      | 682   |
| 11 | [11] Berlin                        | 2575  |
| 12 | [12] Brandenburg                   | 1791  |
| 13 | [13] Mecklenburg-West Pomerania    | 1432  |
| 14 | [14] Saxony                        | 3240  |
| 15 | [15] Saxony-Anhalt                 | 1929  |
| 16 | [16] Thuringia                     | 1733  |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                | 85    |

| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0 |
|----|--|---|
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0 |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0 |
|    |  |   |

## hader – Household Address Check

| 1  | [1] Moved Address Obtained                         | 2686  |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Moved Address Unknown                          | 49    |
|    |  |       |
| 3  | [3] Address, HH Not Found                          | 107   |
| 4  | [4] Address Unknown                                | 78    |
| 5  | [5] Moved Out Of Germany                           | 65    |
| 6  | [6] Died   | 174   |
| 7  | [7] HH Dissolved                                   | 46    |
| 8  | [8] Info. Blocked                                  | 3     |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 58267 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |
|    |  |       |

## hadq - Source Of Information

| 1  | [1] Interviewer                                    | 1143  |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Mail   | 683   |
| 3  | [3] Resident Registrar                             | 1163  |
| 4  | [4] Target Person                                  | 151   |
| 5  | [5] Customer                                       | 0     |
| 6  | [6] Post – AdressResearch                          | 68    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 58267 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |
|    |  |       |

#### intza – Number Of Interviewers

| 0  | [0] No Interviewer                                 | 1278  |
|----|--|-------|
| 1  | [1] 1 Interviewer                                  | 57063 |
| 2  | [2] 2 Interviewers                                 | 2866  |
| 3  | [3] 3 Interviewers                                 | 254   |
| 4  | [4] 4 Interviewers                                 | 14    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### intk - Interviewer Contacts

| 0     | [0] 0 Interviews                                   | 1278  |  |
|-------|--|-------|--|
| 1     | [1] 1 Interview Contact                            | 8485  |  |
| 2     | [2] 2 Interview Contacts                           | 16915 |  |
| 3     | [3] 3 Interview Contacts                           | 11763 |  |
| 4     | [4] 4 Interview Contacts                           | 7498  |  |
| 5     | [5] 5 Interview Contacts                           | 4851  |  |
| 6     | [6] 6 Interview Contacts                           | 2968  |  |
| 7     | [7] 7 Interview Contacts                           | 2110  |  |
| 8     | [8] 8 Interview Contacts                           | 1511  |  |
| 9     | [9] 9+ Interview Contacts                          | 3925  |  |
| 10    |  | 33    |  |
| 11    |  | 30    |  |
| 12    |  | 20    |  |
| 13    |  | 16    |  |
| 14    |  | 16    |  |
|       | (11 rows omitted)                                  | 42    |  |
| 26    |  | 4     |  |
| 27    |  | 2     |  |
| 28    |  | 2     |  |
| 30    |  | 1     |  |
| 31    |  | 1     |  |
| 32    |  | 1     |  |
| 37    |  | 1     |  |
| 40    |  | 1     |  |
| 51    |  | 1     |  |
| -1    | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |  |
| -2    | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |  |
| -3    | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |  |
| -4    | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |  |
| -5    | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |  |
| -6    | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |  |
|       |  |       |  |
| telk1 | - Survey Telephone Contact                         |       |  |
|       |  |       |  |
| 0     | [0] Tried Telephone                                | 843   |  |
|       |  |       |  |

| 0  | [0] Tried Telephone                                | 843   |
|----|--|-------|
| 1  | [1] Phone No Contact                               | 187   |
| 2  | [2] Phone Cleared Up                               | 824   |
| 3  | [3] Written, By Mail                               | 22    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 59599 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

## telk2 – Re-Survey Telephone Contact

| 0  | [0] No Phone Obtained                              | 778   |
|----|--|-------|
| 1  | [1] No Makeup Intv.                                | 1     |
| 2  | [2] Makeup Intv. Ok                                | 31    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 60665 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |
|    |  |       |

## schk - Contact By Mail

| 1  | [1] Cover Letter-No Response                       | 298   |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Cover Letter-With Response                     | 1166  |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 60011 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### hform1 - Survey Type Main Survey

| 1  | [1] Only Interviewer                               | 21003 |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Interview After Pos. Tel                       | 0     |
| 3  | [3] Written After Pos. Tel.                        | 56    |
| 4  | [4] Negative Tel, Contact                          | 63    |
| 5  | [5] Phone Interview                                | 0     |
| 6  | [6] Written-Postal                                 | 279   |
| 7  | [7] Mixed Type                                     | 0     |
| 8  | [8] No Interview                                   | 110   |
| 9  | [9] CAPI   | 31223 |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 8741  |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |
|    |  |       |

## herg1 - Survey Result Main Survey

| 0 | [0] Partly Successful    | 3503  |
|---|--------------------------|-------|
| 1 | [1] Fully Successful     | 30447 |
| 2 | [2] Unsucc. At The Time  | 4356  |
| 3 | [3] Unwilling Then       | 3059  |
| 4 | [4] Final Refusal        | 10129 |
| 5 | [5] Moved Out Of Germany | 52    |
| 6 | [6] Died                 | 120   |
| 7 | [7] HH Dissolved         | 33    |
| 8 | [8] HH Not Reached       | 193   |

| 9  | [9] HH Never Reached                               | 842  |
|----|--|------|
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0    |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 8741 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0    |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0    |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0    |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0    |

## **hforms** – Result Of Survey

| 1  | [1] Only Interviewer                               | 20864 |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Interview. After Pos. Telephone                | 0     |
| 3  | [3] Written After Pos. Telephone                   | 66    |
| 4  | [4] Negative Tel. Contact                          | 69    |
| 5  | [5] Phone Interview                                | 955   |
| 6  | [6] Written-Postal                                 | 409   |
| 7  | [7] Mixed Type                                     | 0     |
| 8  | [8] No Interview                                   | 162   |
| 9  | [9] CAPI   | 38245 |
| 10 | [10] Cawi  | 705   |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |
|    |  |       |

## hergs – Household Survey Result, One Digit

| 1  | [1] Part. Success., Without Comments                  | 4747  |
|----|---|-------|
| 2  | [2] Part. Success., Not Next Wave                     | 2     |
| 3  | [3] Part. Success. Next Wave On.No.Accnt              | 21    |
| 11 | [11] Comp. Success. Without Comments                  | 34619 |
| 12 | [12] Comp. Success. Not Next Wave                     | 5     |
| 13 | [13] Comp. Success. Next Wave On.No.Accnt.            | 103   |
| 14 | [14] Comp. Success. At Least 1 Refusal HH             | 3090  |
| 18 | [18] HH-Interview, But No Personal Interview Existing | 0     |
| 21 | [21] Unsucc. Old And Sick                             | 0     |
| 22 | [22] Unsucc. At End Unreachable                       | 7     |
| 23 | [23] Unsucc. Abroad                                   | 0     |
| 24 | [24] Unsucc. Hospital                                 | 212   |
| 25 | [25] Unsucc. Unreachable                              | 2138  |
| 26 | [26] Unsucc. Quest. Cant Be Processed                 | 1     |
| 27 | [27] Unsucc. 2X Missing                               | 20    |
|    | (11 rows omitted)                                     | 15498 |
| 70 | [70] Final Refusal HH. Dissolved                      | 46    |
| 81 | [81] Could Not Locate 2 Residences, Not Found         | 0     |
| 82 | [82] Could Not Locate Always Traveling                | 0     |
| 83 | [83] Could Not Locate Living With Friends             | 0     |
| 84 | [84] Could Not Locate HH. in Addresses                | 59    |
|    |   |       |

| 85 | [85] Could Not Locate New Address                  | 27  |
|----|--|-----|
| 89 | [89] Could Not Locate Other Unclear Cases          | 0   |
| 90 | [90] HH Not Found                                  | 182 |
| 98 | [98] QNA   | 698 |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0   |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0   |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0   |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0   |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0   |

#### **hstu** – Household Steps Of Survey

| 0  | [0] No Interview                                   | 162   |
|----|--|-------|
| 1  | [1] Processed 1 Stage                              | 60746 |
| 2  | [2] Processed 2 Stage                              | 555   |
| 3  | [3] Processed 3 Stage                              | 12    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

## split - Starting Work Form

| 10 | [10] Interviewer West                                   | 38894 |
|----|---|-------|
| 11 | [11] Interviewer East                                   | 65    |
| 12 | [12] first work (sample I) after non-response sample    | 221   |
| 61 | [61] Tel. Survey, Temp. Missing                         | 9     |
| 66 | [66] Tel. Survey, Temp. Missing, Writte                 | 1946  |
| 68 | [68] Miss., But Interviewed                             | 3     |
| 69 | [69] Interview. Survey, Code 61,66,81,8                 | 77    |
| 70 | [70] Tel. Survey, Proxy Intv.                           | 5     |
| 75 | [75] No Survey, Moved Abroad                            | 4     |
| 76 | [76] No Survey, Died                                    | 12    |
| 77 | [77] No Survey, Moved To Panel HH.                      | 0     |
| 78 | [78] No Survey, Refused                                 | 144   |
| 79 | [79] Temp. Missing Prev. Year, Not Partaking Any Longer | 4     |
| 81 | [81] Tel. Survey, Tel., Written Contact                 | 42    |
| 88 | [88] Tel. Survey, Tel. Interview                        | 0     |
| 89 | [89] Written Survey, Refused Writing                    | 51    |
| 90 | [90] Surveyed With Div., New HH                         | 19997 |
| 99 | [99] New HH, Fieldwork in initial shipm                 | 1     |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer  | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                     | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                                  | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                       | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                     | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering      | 0     |

## hhgr – Number Of Persons In Household

| 0  | [0] Terminated/untreated HH                        | 12398 |  |
|----|--|-------|--|
| _  | [0] Terminatedy uniteated Titl                     | 15544 |  |
| 1  |  |       |  |
| 2  |  | 18271 |  |
| 3  |  | 6610  |  |
| 4  |  | 5937  |  |
| 5  |  | 2035  |  |
| 6  |  | 484   |  |
| 7  |  | 142   |  |
| 8  |  | 39    |  |
| 9  |  | 15    |  |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |  |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |  |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |  |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |  |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |  |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |  |
|    |  |       |  |

## wum1 - Residential Area 1: Type Of House

| 1  | [1] Farm House                                     | 1175  |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] 1-2 Fam. House                                 | 14811 |
| 3  | [3] 1-2 Fam. Rowhouse                              | 6276  |
| 4  | [4] Apt. In 3-4 Unit Bldg.                         | 4767  |
| 5  | [5] Apt. In 5-8 Unit Bldg.                         | 9535  |
| 6  | [6] Apt. In 9+ Unit Bldg.                          | 8252  |
| 7  | [7] High Rise                                      | 860   |
| 8  | [8] Other Building                                 | 0     |
| 9  | [9] No Answer                                      | 40    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 12060 |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 3699  |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

## wum2 - Residential Area 2: Private,Institution

| 1  | [1] Private Household                          | 48060 |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Youth Resid. Dorm                          | 28    |
| 3  | [3] Student Dormitory                          | 11    |
| 4  | [4] Workers Dormitory                          | 7     |
| 5  | [5] Old-Age Home                               | 16    |
| 6  | [6] Old Peoples Home                           | 8     |
| 7  | [7] Other                                      | 2     |
| 8  | [8] Hotel                                      | 4     |
| 9  | [9] No Answer                                  | 0     |
| 11 | [11] Dorm, Guesthouse or similar Accommodation | 153   |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                 | 13186 |

| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0 |
|----|--|---|
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0 |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0 |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0 |

#### wum3 - Residential Area 3: Rental Housing

| 1  | [1] Res. Area Old.                                 | 17122 |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Res. Area New.                                 | 11226 |
| 3  | [3] Mixed Resid., Comm Area                        | 7600  |
| 4  | [4] Commercial Area                                | 198   |
| 5  | [5] Industrial Area                                | 138   |
| 6  | [6] Other  | 0     |
| 9  | [9] No Answer                                      | 38    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 12277 |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 12876 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |
|    |  |       |

## wein - Wave When Moved To This Address

| 1998 |                        | 4704  |
|------|------------------------|-------|
| 1999 |                        | 277   |
| 2000 |                        | 268   |
| 2001 |                        | 277   |
| 2002 |                        | 293   |
| 2003 |                        | 231   |
| 2004 |                        | 277   |
| 2005 |                        | 255   |
| 2006 |                        | 317   |
| 2007 |                        | 217   |
| 2008 |                        | 227   |
| 2009 |                        | 9576  |
| 2010 |                        | 661   |
| 2011 |                        | 731   |
| 2012 |                        | 8156  |
| 2013 |                        | 9930  |
| 2014 |                        | 11269 |
| 2015 |                        | 1279  |
| 2016 |                        | 8455  |
| 2017 |                        | 994   |
| 2018 |                        | 827   |
| 2019 |                        | 590   |
| 2020 |                        | 1291  |
| -1   | [-1] No Answer         | 0     |
| -2   | [-2] Does Not Apply    | 373   |
| -3   | [-3] Answer Improbable | 0     |

|                  | -4    | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                 |       | 0   |  |
|------------------|-------|---|-------|-----|--|
|                  | -5    | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire               |       | 0   |  |
|                  | -6    | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filterin | ıg    | 0   |  |
|                  |       |   |       |     |  |
| heii             | n – I | nstitutional Accommodation                        |       |     |  |
|                  |       |   |       |     |  |
| 1                | [1]   | Old-Age/Nursing Home                              | 8     |     |  |
| 2                | [2]   | Student Dormitory                                 | 3     |     |  |
| 3                | [3]   | Refugee Housing                                   | 0     |     |  |
| 4                |       | Prison  | 0     |     |  |
| 5                |       | Other   | 0     |     |  |
| -1               |       | No Answer   | 0     |     |  |
| -2               |       | Does Not Apply                                    | 4676  |     |  |
| -3               |       | Answer Improbable                                 | 0     |     |  |
| -4               |       | Inadmissible Multiple Answer                      | 0     |     |  |
| -5               | -     | Not Contained In Questionnaire                    | 56788 |     |  |
| -6               |       | Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering     | 0     |     |  |
| U                | LO    | g Questionnane version with Mounted Filtering     | O     |     |  |
| hte              | – Te  | elephone  |       |     |  |
|                  |       | - Pro- 1 - 1                                      |       |     |  |
| 1                | [1]   | Tolophono Known                                   | 49285 |     |  |
|                  |       | Telephone Known                                   |       |     |  |
| -1               |       | No Answer   | 0     |     |  |
| -2               |       | Does Not Apply                                    | 12190 |     |  |
| -3               | -     | Answer Improbable                                 | 0     |     |  |
| -4               | -     | ] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                    | 0     |     |  |
| -5               | -     | ] Not Contained In Questionnaire                  | 0     |     |  |
| -6               | [-6]  | Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering     | 0     |     |  |
|                  |       | C ('  |       |     |  |
| reg <sup>-</sup> | typ – | Spatial category by BBSR (as of 31.12.2017)       |       |     |  |
|                  |       |   |       |     |  |
| 1                | [1]   | Urban region                                      | 35087 |     |  |
| 2                | [2]   | Rural region                                      | 17555 |     |  |
| -1               |       | No Answer   | 0     |     |  |
| -2               |       | Does Not Apply                                    | 8833  |     |  |
| -3               |       | Answer Improbable                                 | 0     |     |  |
| -4               | -     | Inadmissible Multiple Answer                      | 0     |     |  |
| -5               | -     | Not Contained In Questionnaire                    | 0     |     |  |
| -6               | -     | Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering     | 0     |     |  |
| Ü                | [ 0   | 1 Questionnane version vital mounted intering     | Ü     |     |  |
| inti             | d – I | nterviewer ID                                     |       |     |  |
|                  |       |   |       |     |  |
| 1/               | 010   | 13  |       | Е   |  |
|                  | 010   |   |       | 5   |  |
|                  | 010   |   |       | 4   |  |
|                  | 0102  |   |       | 14  |  |
|                  | 0102  |   |       | 1   |  |
|                  | 0103  |   |       | 359 |  |
|                  | 0104  |   |       | 22  |  |
|                  | 0104  |   |       | 29  |  |
| 10               | 0.106 | 2°)   |       | 20  |  |

1001062

38

| 1001086 |  | 102   |
|---------|--|-------|
| 1001091 |  | 16    |
| 1001092 |  | 62    |
| 1001098 |  | 3     |
| 1001111 |  | 67    |
| 1001112 |  | 19    |
| 1001118 |  | 433   |
|         | (831 rows omitted)                                 | 59895 |
| 1006941 |  | 17    |
| 1007079 |  | 11    |
| 1007888 |  | 90    |
| 1008234 |  | 25    |
| 1008389 |  | 75    |
| 1008567 |  | 107   |
| 1008718 |  | 14    |
| 1008773 |  | 29    |
| 1008823 |  | 38    |
| -1      | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2      | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3      | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4      | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5      | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6      | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### intid1 - Nr of First Interviewer

| 1001012 |                    | 4     |
|---------|--------------------|-------|
| 1001013 |                    | 3     |
| 1001028 |                    | 40    |
| 1001035 |                    | 301   |
| 1001046 |                    | 20    |
| 1001049 |                    | 21    |
| 1001062 |                    | 41    |
| 1001065 |                    | 1     |
| 1001075 |                    | 12    |
| 1001086 |                    | 112   |
| 1001091 |                    | 16    |
| 1001092 |                    | 74    |
| 1001098 |                    | 3     |
| 1001111 |                    | 72    |
| 1001112 |                    | 12    |
|         | (799 rows omitted) | 50784 |
| 1007079 |                    | 4     |
| 1007742 |                    | 7     |
| 1007888 |                    | 90    |
| 1008234 |                    | 18    |
| 1008389 |                    | 102   |
| 1008567 |                    | 111   |
| 1008718 |                    | 15    |
| 1008773 |                    | 28    |

| 100  | -1 [-1] No Answer -2 [-2] Does Not Apply -3 [-3] Answer Improbable -4 [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer -5 [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire -6 [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Fi  | 36<br>0<br>4861<br>0<br>0<br>4687<br>Itering 0         |
|--|--|--|
| ema  | il – HH With Email   |  |
| 1<br>-1<br>-2<br>-3<br>-4<br>-5<br>-6                | <ul> <li>[1] Email Address Known</li> <li>[-1] No Answer</li> <li>[-2] Does Not Apply</li> <li>[-3] Answer Improbable</li> <li>[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer</li> <li>[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire</li> <li>[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering</li> </ul>   | 16368<br>0<br>45107<br>0<br>0<br>0                     |
| nach   | - Post-Editing Of Housholds And Persons  |  |
| 1<br>2<br>3<br>-1<br>-2<br>-3<br>-4<br>-5<br>-6      | [1] HH Could Not Be Reached Until 1st End Of Fiel [2] HH Could Not Be Interviewed Until 1st End Of [3] Person Could Not Be Interviewed Until 1st End [-1] No Answer [-2] Does Not Apply [-3] Answer Improbable [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering ul – Split: Supplementary Sample 2012  | Fieldwork 3659   |
| 1<br>2<br>3<br>4<br>-1<br>-2<br>-3<br>-4<br>-5<br>-6 | <ul> <li>[1] Everyday Life And Expectations</li> <li>[2] Money (Investment) And Expectations</li> <li>[3] Money (Investment) And Events</li> <li>[4] Money (Investment) And Retrospect</li> <li>[-1] No Answer</li> <li>[-2] Does Not Apply</li> <li>[-3] Answer Improbable</li> <li>[-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer</li> <li>[-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire</li> <li>[-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering</li> </ul> | 900<br>1200<br>450<br>450<br>0<br>58475<br>0<br>0<br>0 |
| nach   | _cawi - Post-Editing CAWI 2012   |  |
| 1<br>-1<br>-2<br>-3                                  | [1] Houshold In Post-Editing CAWI<br>[-1] No Answer<br>[-2] Does Not Apply<br>[-3] Answer Improbable   | 63<br>0<br>61412<br>0                                  |

| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0 |
|----|--|---|
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0 |

#### split\_film - Reference To SOEP-Film In Cover Letter 2012

| 1  | [1] Reference To The Film In The Cover Letter      | 768   |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] No Reference To The Film In The Cover Letter   | 767   |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 59940 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 0     |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma1 - Language Barrier

? Are there any language difficulties during contacting the household? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q601;wuma1[1576])

| 1  | [1] No Language Barrier                            | 11238 |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Some Language Barrier                          | 355   |
| 3  | [3] Big Language Barrier                           | 204   |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 906   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma2 - Condition Residential Area

? How would you describe the housing location in general? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q602;wuma2[2726])

| 1  | [1] Very Good, High Standard                       | 1239  |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] No Peculiarities, Good Standard                | 9216  |
| 3  | [3] Mixed Impression, Partly Untended              | 1462  |
| 4  | [4] Rather Rundown/Neglected                       | 92    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 694   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma3 - Condition Residence

? How would you rate the condition of the house? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q603;wuma3 [2727])

| 1  | [1] Very Good, High Standard                       | 1377  |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] No Peculiarities, Good Standard                | 8713  |
| 3  | [3] Mixed Impression, Partly Untended              | 1732  |
| 4  | [4] Rather Rundown/Neglected                       | 164   |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 717   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma401 - Access Problems: Barriers

? Are there special problems to access the house? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q604;wuma4 [2728])

| 1  | [1] Yes, Barriers/Closed-off Area                  | 2457  |
|----|--|-------|
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 735   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 9511  |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma402 - Access Problems: Intercom

? Are there special problems to access the house? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q604;wuma4 [2728])

| 1  | [1] Yes, Because Of Intercom                       | 5656  |
|----|--|-------|
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 746   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 6301  |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma403 - Other Access Problems

? Are there special problems to access the house? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q604;wuma4 [2728])

| 1  | [1] Yes, Other Problem                             | 121   |
|----|--|-------|
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 746   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 11836 |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma404 - No Access Problems

? Are there special problems to access the house? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q604;wuma4 [2728])

| 1  | [1] No Access Problem                              | 5135  |
|----|--|-------|
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 746   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 6822  |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma5 - Impression Street/Housing Complex

? What feeling did you have in the street or the housing complex? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q605;wuma5[2729])

| 1  | [1] Very Safe/Pleasant                             | 3815  |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Mainly Safe/Pleasant                           | 7500  |
| 3  | [3] Rather Unsafe/Unpleasant                       | 667   |
| 4  | [4] Very Unpleasant, Partly Threatening            | 18    |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 703   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma6 - Neighborhood

? How would you describe the neighborhood? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2014-a/Q606;wuma6 [1581])

| 1  | [1] Res. Area Old.                                 | 4814  |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Res. Area New.                                 | 2619  |
| 3  | [3] Mixed Resid., Comm Area                        | 1905  |
| 4  | [4] Commercial Area                                | 72    |
| 5  | [5] Industrial Area                                | 4     |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 1794  |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 1495  |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### wuma7 - Type Of House

? What kind of building do you live in? (from: soep-is/soep-is-2019/Q012:hhtyp[28042])

| 1 | [1] Farm House     | 140  |
|---|--------------------|------|
| 2 | [2] 1-2 Fam. House | 2037 |

| 3  | [3] 1-2 Fam. Rowhouse                              | 913   |
|----|--|-------|
| 4  | [4] Apt. In 3-4 Unit Bldg.                         | 878   |
| 5  | [5] Apt. In 5-8 Unit Bldg.                         | 1883  |
| 6  | [6] Apt. In 9+ Unit Bldg.                          | 1565  |
| 7  | [7] High Rise                                      | 175   |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 621   |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 4491  |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 48772 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

## haapor - AAPOR Classification Househould

| 1      | [11 111 Complete (without refusal for next wave)  | 5121  |  |
|--------|---|-------|--|
| 1<br>2 | <ul><li>[1] 1.11 Complete (without refusal for next wave)</li><li>[2] 1.12 Complete (refusal for next wave)</li></ul> | 33    |  |
| 3      | [3] 1.21 Partial (without refusal for next wave)  | 1924  |  |
| 3<br>4 | [4] 1.22 Partial (refusal for next wave)  | 1924  |  |
| 5      | [5] 2.111 Household-level refusal   | 749   |  |
| 6      | [6] 2.2 Non-contact   | 364   |  |
| 7      | [7] 2.31 Dead   | 46    |  |
| 8      | [8] 2.321 Temporarily physically or mentally unable/incompetent   | 66    |  |
| 9      | [9] 2.322 Permanently physically or mentally unable/incompetent   | 106   |  |
| 10     | [10] 2.331 Household-level language problem   | 4     |  |
| 11     | [11] 2.351 Youserload-level language problem [11] 2.351 Soft refusal (currently not willing, no time)                 | 260   |  |
| 12     | [12] 2.353 Missing household interview and at least one person interview  | 5     |  |
| 13     | [13] 2.354 Lack of data   | 8     |  |
| 14     | [14] 2.4 New address after field period   | 0     |  |
| 15     | [15] 2.52 Others  | 0     |  |
| 16     | [16] 3.11 Not attempted or worked   | 0     |  |
| 17     | [17] 3.18 Unable to locate address  | 2     |  |
| 18     | [18] 3.3 Not worked since deleted at a later date   | 0     |  |
| 19     | [19] 4.2 Household moved abroad   | 10    |  |
| 20     | [20] 4.3 Household dissolved  | 9     |  |
| 21     | [21] 4.4 Household untraceable  | 30    |  |
| 22     | [22] 4.51 Business, government office, other organization   | 0     |  |
| 23     | [23] 4.91 Duplicate in actual sample or in other SOEP samples   | 2     |  |
| 24     | [24] 4.92 Post-office box address   | 0     |  |
| -1     | [-1] No Answer  | 0     |  |
| -2     | [-2] Does Not Apply   | 0     |  |
| -3     | [-3] Answer Improbable  | 0     |  |
| -4     | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer   | 0     |  |
| -5     | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire   | 52734 |  |
| -6     | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering  | 0     |  |
|        |   |       |  |

## incentive1 - Type of Incentive

| 0 | [0] No Incentive   | 0    |
|---|--------------------|------|
| 1 | [1] Lottery Ticket | 0    |
| 2 | [2] Cash           | 8045 |

| 3  | [3] Voucher  | 696   |
|----|--|-------|
| 4  | [4] Donation                                       | 0     |
| 5  | [5] Gift in kind                                   | 0     |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 52734 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |

#### incentive2 - Incentivization Model

| 1  | [1] 5EUR Lottery Ticket per Pers. Interview  | 0     |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] 5EUR per HH interview and 10EUR per Pers. or Youth Interview                     | 0     |
| 3  | [3] 5EUR per Questionnaire and 10EUR Completion Bonus                                | 0     |
| 4  | [4] 15EUR per Pers. Interview with integrated HH part and 10EUR for Pers. Interview  | 7054  |
| 5  | [5] 15EUR per HH   | 0     |
| 6  | [6] Special Incentivization BiP  | 991   |
| 7  | [7] 15EUR per Pers. Interview w. integr. HH, 10EUR Pers. Interview, 5EUR Early-Bird- | 696   |
| ,  | Incentive/Pers. and 5EUR completion bonus/HH   | 030   |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer   | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply  | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable   | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire  | 52734 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering                                   | 0     |
|    |  |       |

## brutto\_nextwave - Baseline Brutto Next Wave

| 1  | [1] In Baseline Brutto of the Next Wave            | 7566  |
|----|--|-------|
| 2  | [2] Not In Baseline Brutto of the Next Wave        | 1175  |
| -1 | [-1] No Answer                                     | 0     |
| -2 | [-2] Does Not Apply                                | 0     |
| -3 | [-3] Answer Improbable                             | 0     |
| -4 | [-4] Inadmissible Multiple Answer                  | 0     |
| -5 | [-5] Not Contained In Questionnaire                | 52734 |
| -6 | [-6] Questionnaire Version With Modified Filtering | 0     |